

HOUSE BILL NO. 182

INTRODUCED BY BERGENE

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

IN THE HOUSE

January 14, 1985	Introduced and referred to Committee on Human Services and Aging.
January 18, 1985	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
January 19, 1985	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 23, 1985	Second reading, do pass.
January 24, 1985	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 25, 1985	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

January 26, 1985	Introduced and referred to Committee on Public Health, Welfare and Safety.
March 7, 1985	Committee recommend bill be concurrent in. Report adopted.
March 8, 1985	Second reading, concurred in.
March 11, 1985	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 49; Noes, 0. Returned to House.

IN THE HOUSE

March 12, 1985

Received from Senate.

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

1 House BILL NO. 182
 2 INTRODUCED BY Beezene
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
 4 HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
 5

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DELETE THE
 7 REQUIREMENTS THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL
 8 SCIENCES MUST APPROVE A LABORATORY THAT PERFORMS A BLOOD
 9 GROUP TEST AS PART OF A PRENATAL SEROLOGICAL TEST AND THAT
 10 THE DEPARTMENT LABORATORY MUST PERFORM BLOOD GROUP TESTS;
 11 AMENDING SECTION 50-19-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 12 EFFECTIVE DATE."
 13

14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 15 Section 1. Section 50-19-104, MCA, is amended to read:
 16 "50-19-104. Approved laboratory to perform test
 17 syphilis and rubella immunity tests. (1) The tests for
 18 syphilis and rubella immunity must ~~shall~~ be done by an
 19 ~~approved-laboratory--An-approved--laboratory--shall--be~~ the
 20 laboratory of the department, ~~or~~ a laboratory approved by
 21 the department, ~~Any any~~ other state laboratory, or a United
 22 States public health service, ~~or United-States~~ armed forces
 23 laboratory ~~shall--be-approved-for-the-purpose-of-this-part.~~
 24 (2) ~~The-laboratory-test-may-be-made-on-request-at--the~~
 25 ~~laboratory-of-the-department--A~~ The department may establish

1 a reasonable fee for the ~~test-may-be-established~~ tests done
 2 by the department laboratory."

3 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
 4 existing authority of the department of health and
 5 environmental sciences to make rules on the subject of the
 6 provisions of this act is extended to the provisions of this
 7 act.

8 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
 9 effective on passage and approval.

-End-



-2- INTRODUCED BILL
 HB 182

APPROVED BY COMM. ON HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING

1 House BILL NO. 182
2 INTRODUCED BY Beegene
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
4 HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DELETE THE
7 REQUIREMENTS THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL
8 SCIENCES MUST APPROVE A LABORATORY THAT PERFORMS A BLOOD
9 GROUP TEST AS PART OF A PRENATAL SEROLOGICAL TEST AND THAT
10 THE DEPARTMENT LABORATORY MUST PERFORM BLOOD GROUP TESTS;
11 AMENDING SECTION 50-19-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
12 EFFECTIVE DATE."

14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

15 Section 1. Section 50-19-104, MCA, is amended to read:
16 "50-19-104. Approved laboratory to perform test
17 syphilis and rubella immunity tests. (1) The tests for
18 syphilis and rubella immunity must shall be done by an
19 approved-laboratory--An-approved--laboratory--shall--be the
20 laboratory of the department, or a laboratory approved by
21 the department, Any any other state laboratory, or a United
22 States public health service, or United-States armed forces
23 laboratory shall--be-approved-for-the-purpose-of-this-part.
24 (2) The-laboratory-test-may-be-made-on-request-at--the
25 laboratory-of-the-department--A The department may establish

1 a reasonable fee for the test-may-be-established tests done
2 by the department laboratory."

3 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
4 existing authority of the department of health and
5 environmental sciences to make rules on the subject of the
6 provisions of this act is extended to the provisions of this
7 act.

8 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
9 effective on passage and approval.

-End-



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 182
 2 INTRODUCED BY Beeqene
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
 4 HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DELETE THE
 7 REQUIREMENTS THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL
 8 SCIENCES MUST APPROVE A LABORATORY THAT PERFORMS A BLOOD
 9 GROUP TEST AS PART OF A PRENATAL SEROLOGICAL TEST AND THAT
 10 THE DEPARTMENT LABORATORY MUST PERFORM BLOOD GROUP TESTS;
 11 AMENDING SECTION 50-19-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 12 EFFECTIVE DATE."
 13

14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 15 Section 1. Section 50-19-104, MCA, is amended to read:
 16 "50-19-104. Approved laboratory to perform test
 17 syphilis and rubella immunity tests. (1) The tests for
 18 syphilis and rubella immunity must shall be done by an
 19 ~~approved-laboratory--An-approved--laboratory--shall--be~~ the
 20 laboratory of the department, or a laboratory approved by
 21 the department, Any any other state laboratory, or a United
 22 States public health service, or ~~United-States~~ armed forces
 23 laboratory ~~shall--be-approved-for-the-purpose-of-this-part.~~
 24 (2) ~~The-laboratory-test-may-be-made-on-request-at--the~~
 25 ~~laboratory-of-the-department--A~~ The department may establish

1 a reasonable fee for the test-may-be-established tests done
 2 by the department laboratory."
 3 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
 4 existing authority of the department of health and
 5 environmental sciences to make rules on the subject of the
 6 provisions of this act is extended to the provisions of this
 7 act.
 8 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
 9 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

THIRD READING
HB 182



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 182
 2 INTRODUCED BY BERGENE
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
 4 HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DELETE THE
 7 REQUIREMENTS THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL
 8 SCIENCES MUST APPROVE A LABORATORY THAT PERFORMS A BLOOD
 9 GROUP TEST AS PART OF A PRENATAL SEROLOGICAL TEST AND THAT
 10 THE DEPARTMENT LABORATORY MUST PERFORM BLOOD GROUP TESTS;
 11 AMENDING SECTION 50-19-104, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE
 12 EFFECTIVE DATE."

13
 14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 15 Section 1. Section 50-19-104, MCA, is amended to read:
 16 "50-19-104. Approved laboratory to perform test
 17 syphilis and rubella immunity tests. (1) The tests for
 18 syphilis and rubella immunity must ~~shall~~ be done by an
 19 ~~approved-laboratory. An approved--laboratory--shall--be~~ the
 20 laboratory of the department, or a laboratory approved by
 21 the department, Any any other state laboratory, or a United
 22 States public health service, or ~~United-States~~ armed forces
 23 laboratory ~~shall--be-approved-for-the-purpose-of-this-part.~~
 24 (2) ~~The-laboratory-test-may-be-made-on-request-at--the~~
 25 ~~laboratory-of-the-department--A~~ The department may establish

1 a reasonable fee for the test-may-be-established tests done
 2 by the department laboratory."
 3 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Extension of authority. Any
 4 existing authority of the department of health and
 5 environmental sciences to make rules on the subject of the
 6 provisions of this act is extended to the provisions of this
 7 act.
 8 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
 9 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

